Fulstow Parish Council Minutes

clerk@fulstowparishcouncil.gov.uk | The Old Cottage Main Street Fulstow LN110XG https://fulstow.parish.lincolnshire.gov.uk

Location: Fulstow Village Hall Date: 24th October 2024 Time: 7pm

In attendance: Cllr Larder, Cllr Lawson, Cllr Flinn, Cllr Guilliatt, Cllr Rack, Cllr Mann, Cllr Pike, District Cllr Mossop & County Cllr Hall

Minutes taken by Clerk & RFO M Lawson

- 1. Apologies for absence There were no absences
- 2. Declaration of personal/prejudicial interest None were declared
- 3. Public participation No members of the public present
- 4. Public participation ends
- 5. Approval of draft Minutes from the meeting held on 12th September 2024 were accepted as a true record and duly signed by Cllr Larder
- 6. Matters arising including updates from the following action points
 - a. Clerk to resend .gov.uk information to Cllr Rack Completed
 - b. Clerk to resend Charity Commission personal account links to Cllr Pike & Cllr Flinn -Completed
 - c. Clerk to email building control to request they contact resident to discuss address issues Completed
 - d. Clerk to email S Woodcock re decision on donation from Bullgrass Charity -Completed
 - e. Clerk to email information re blocked rights of way/public footpaths to ELDC / LCC-Contacted and response received noted by councillors
 - f. Clerk to post notice requesting residents trim roadside hedges Completed
- To review the final grass cutting agreement from Lincolnshire County Council Councillors noted that the plans did not include the areas within the extended 30mph boundary and requested the clerk contact LCC to query. Councillors resolved to accept the grass cutting agreement.
- 8. Planning To review the following planning applications
 - a. <u>N/056/01543/24 | Outline erection of 2 no. dwellings and a replacement dwelling. |</u> <u>OSBORNE HOUSE, MAIN STREET, FULSTOW, LOUTH, LN11 0XF (e-</u> <u>lindsey.gov.uk)</u> – Councillors resolved to support the planning application.
 - N/056/01538/24 | Planning Permission Erection of a replacement dwelling with detached garage/workshop. | BONSCAUPE FARM, PEAR TREE LANE, FULSTOW, LOUTH, LN11 0XY (e-lindsey.gov.uk) - Councillors resolved to support the planning application.
- To discuss a further application to LCC to reduce the speed around The Griff to 30MPH Councillors resolved to request slow / horses signage from LCC. Clerk to email Cllr Hall with formal request.

- 10. Clerk to share information from recent LALC training
 - a. New statutory regulations re sexual harassment Clerk updated the council on the new regulations and training requirements. The councillors resolved to have yearly training sessions.
 - b. Meeting & Agenda changes The clerk informed the councillors of changes to the format of future agendas.
 - c. Councillor Apologies Policy The council resolved to accept the policy.
- 11. To discuss the District Councillors grant of £566 for projector and screen received February 2024 it was agreed that the clerk contact VH regarding the invoice for the screen purchased with the grant monies.
- 12. Certification of payments The Council noted the following pre-approved payments made since the last meeting
 - a. Microsoft 365 Yearly Subscription £59.99 refunded to M Lawson
 - b. Grove Wold Farm services Grass cutting invoice £120
- 13. InternetTY Update on the installation of FTTP in the village The Clerk advised the FTTP village installation was going well and InternetTY had confirmed the village hall were entitled to free broadband. Cllr Larder would discuss at the next VH meeting.
- 14. Requests for items to be placed on the agenda for the next meeting to the clerk by noon 25th November 2024.
- 15. Date of next meeting 5th December 2024

Action Points

- Clerk to resend email re Charity Commission and .gov.uk emails to Cllr Flinn
- Clerk to forward instructions re .gov.uk emails in Outlook to Cllr Guilliatt, Cllr Mann and Cllr Flinn
- Clerk to contact LCC re grass cutting agreement
- Clerk to submit comments regarding 2 planning applications
- Clerk to email Cllr Hall regarding Signage
- Clerk to contact VH regarding Screen
- Cllr Larder to talk to VH regarding free InternetTY broadband